From: Karlette Tunaley

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: "Roy, Bhabesh"

Subject: RE: 3BM-SAN - Hamlet of Sanikiluag Water Licence Renewal

Date: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:01:46 PM

Hi Phyllis

Could you please add this email correspondence to the public record for the file?
Thank you

Karlette

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: April 21, 2011 11:58 AM

To: 'Karlette Tunaley'

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; sanisao@qinig.com; Fuentes, Patricio
Subject: RE: 3BM-SAN - Hamlet of Sanikiluag Water Licence Renewal

Hi Karlette,
We are in the agreement with INAC for annual permit for 40,000 cubic meters. Thanks.

Bhabesh
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0S0O
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Karlette Tunaley [mailto:ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; sanisao@qinig.com

Subject: 3BM-SAN - Hamlet of Sanikiluag Water Licence Renewal

Dear Mr. Roy

| am contacting you regarding the Hamlet of Sanikiluaq’s application for water licence renewal. The
application has been distributed and comments have been received. Before the NWB proceeds with
the water licence renewal a response to INAC’s comment regarding the requested volume of water is
requested. INAC’s comment is as follows and their submission is attached to this email for your
reference:

“The Hamlet is requesting the daily use of less than or equal to 100 cubic metres of water. The
Trow Associates May 2010 Design Brief submitted for the Hamlet's new truck fill station
estimates an annual water use of 35,500 cubic metres. The Hamlet's request and Trow
estimate are consistent, however, the INAC Water Resources Division suggests that water use
growth over the last four (4) years and the next five (5) years has not been adequately
considered. INAC recommends that the annual limit specified in a renewed Water Licence
should be closer to 40,000 cubic metres per year pending agreement from the Hamlet.”


mailto:ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca
mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

In order to proceed with the renewal in a timely manner, please provide a response as soon as
possible. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at this email address or 403-697-
7897.

Thank you
Karlette

?%L;)’ Tunaley, Lines & Associates

1011 8th St SE

Calgary, AB

T2G 273

Phone/Fax 403-697-7897

Email: ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca

www.tlaconsultants.ca
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